

The minutes of the parish meeting held on Wednesday 26th January 2022 at 7pm at the Tanterton Village Centre.

Present: Cllr T Anderson, Cllr D Roskell, Cllr B Ellison, Cllr J Potter, Cllr N Darby, Cllr C Mylroie, Cllr S Zdan-Michajlowicz and Cllr J Crook.

Clerk - Gill Mason.

One member of the public.

ITNC Lengthsman.

Open forum

The bench on Tanterton playing field needs to be installed. The sign at Dukes Meadow is still missing. The Christmas Tree this year has been a poor show, and the parish council should not be charged for the recharging of the batteries. The bulbs should be changed to LED and solar power is the way forward for the tree lights.

1/22 To receive apologies.

Cllr M Carrig.

2/22 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 15th December 2021.

It was resolved that the minutes be approved and signed by the chairman.

Proposed by Cllr Ellison.

Seconded by Cllr Darby.

3/22 To receive declarations of interest.

Cllr Darby declared an interest in the planning item as a member of the Preston City Council Planning Committee. Cllr Potter declared an interest in any item relating to Intact as a trustee.

4/22 Finance.

Expenditure

Cheque	Gill Mason – clerk	Office and administration expenses	£32.33
Cheque	MB Landscaping	Lengthsman's hours (basic)	£450.66
Cheque	Gill Mason – clerk	Wages (January)	£680.68
Cheque	Preston City Council	Greenspace contribution	£4371.75
Cheque	British Gas	Cottam lane Gate electric	£204.69
Cheque	Catchpoint	Annual CCTV maintenance	£98.88
Cheque	Gill Mason – Clerk	Reimbursement for 3 years domain name renewal	£47.99

It was resolved that the payments be made.

Proposed by Cllr Ellison.

Seconded by Cllr Anderson.

5/22 To consider the lengthsman's report and duties.

The planters need re-staining and the lengthsman will see how much stain will need purchasing. Topsoil will need to be purchased for the planters to raise the trailing plants.

Cllr Roskell has a three-year planting plan for the lengthsman, the plants should be bought around May for spring planting.

6/22 To consider and approve the precept for the financial year 2022/2023.

It was resolved that the ITNC will keep the tax rate per household (Band D) the same as last year at £54.30 with a precept of £101,595.30.

Proposed by Cllr Ellison.

Seconded by Cllr Potter.

7/22 To consider planning matters and applications.

06/2022/0051 260 Tag Lane - No objection

06/2022/0037 Ingol Golf & Squash Club – No objection

06/2022/0056 Ingol Golf & Squash Club – Further investigate Section 106 change needed. PCC Planning written to and awaiting a response.

8/22 To consider the grant application for the greenhouse for Poolhouse School.

The clerk will send the grant link from Cllr Potter/Lancashire County Council to the school to apply for funding for the greenhouse.

9/22 To consider the update on the Methodist Church CCTV installation.

The clerk will send the grant application form to the church representative and request a copy of their accounts.

10/22 Reports from the neighbourhood council working groups:

ITNC communications working group.

Mr B Shannon has volunteered to update the ITNC website.

The noticeboards need more council information in them such as councillor contact details, lengthsman's work photographs and the newsletter.

It was resolved that the newsletter be printed and distributed up to a cost of £1100.00

Proposed by Cllr Ellison.

Seconded by Cllr Crook.

Youth Provision working group.

A meeting with John Gillman Landscape Design Officer and Sash Essuah-Mensah Parks Development Manager on Wednesday 19th January at Tanterton Play-area to discuss the upgrade of the area.

Within this meeting a discussion regarding Dovedale play-area and ideas around Ingol Dip for a skate park.

All these projects would benefit from community partnership links, to obtain a wider view of the community.

The Boxing youth worker at TVC has resigned due to change in work commitments.

The TVC Youth and Community worker is now looking for another youth worker who may want to run a satellite boxing session at TVC.

Active Lancashire Ops Manager will be contacted to see if they can get involved with youth provision work at TVC and potentially other offerings to adults in the community.

Links with Preston North End Academy will be sought to support Youth development in the community.

Christmas Tree working group.

No update.

It was resolved that Cllr Crook joins the Neighbourhood Review Working Group (Locality) and Cllr Zdan-Michajlowicz joins the Outreach to Community Groups Working Group (Unite).

11/22 Reports and correspondence.

New website migration and maintenance cost.

Cadley FC donation update.

Drainage at Bowling Field has been installed to prevent flooding.

12/22 Date and time of meetings. Wednesday 9 th March 2022 Wednesday 20 th April 2022 Wednesday 1 st June 2022 Wednesday 13 th July 2022
Wednesday 31 st August 2022 Wednesday 12 th October 2022 Wednesday 23 rd November 2022 Wednesday 4 th January 2023
The meeting closed at 8.36pm.
SignedDate